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June 13, 2022 

 
Drew Bohan 
Executive Director 
California Energy Commission 
1516 Ninth Street 
Sacramento, CA  95814 
 
Re: Gem Energy Storage Center (21-AFC-02): Data Adequacy Supplement No. 2 

Cultural Resources  
 
Dear Mr. Bohan: 
 
On May 11, 2022, supplemental information was submitted on behalf of the Gem Energy 
Storage Center in response to California Energy Commission (“Commission”) Staff’s Data 
Adequacy Recommendation for the subject areas of cultural resources and biological resources.1  
GEM A-CAES LLC (the “Applicant”) has been informed that certain cultural resources 
information was omitted from the data adequacy supplement.  The Applicant is working to 
provide this information to Commission Staff as quickly as possible.   
 
Please contact me at 916-447-2166 or sgn@eslawfirm.com should you have any questions or 
require additional information.  Thank you. 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
________________________ 
Samantha G. Neumyer 
Ellison Schneider Harris & Donlan LLP 
2600 Capitol Avenue, Suite 400 
Sacramento, CA 95816 
Tel: (916) 447-2166 
Email: sgn@eslawfirm.com 
Attorneys for GEM A-CAES LLC 
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